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Dated: 19th July, 2024 
 
Clarification No.2. 
 
In accordance with the Tender for Provision of Cleaning, Garbage Management and Gardening Services 
for KenGen Premises for The Year 2024-2026. (Re-Tender), KenGen issues Clarification No.2 as follows: 
 
 Bidder’s Clarification KenGen’s Response 

1.  On the technical requirement number 
6 which requires the reference to 
appendix 7 as stated on the technical 
evaluation which on the other hand 
does not give the details of consumables 
and materials but rather gives the 
details of technical number 5 of tool, 
machinery and equipment 

TR6 erroneously refers tenderers to Appendix 7, Bidder to 
Refer to Appendix 8 for Consumables and Materials. 
 
TR 6 revised to read;  
Consumables and Materials. 
 
Duly signed and stamped consumables and materials 
schedule committing to supply the required consumables 
and materials for the cluster(s)/schedule(s) bid for. (Refer 
to Appendix 8). 

2.  Please confirm the frequency of 
Garbage collection Services. 

The frequency of garbage collection is twice a week. 

3.  Kindly advise on a scenario whereby 
the tenderer is authorized to carry out 
more than one business by the county 
government , e.g. provision of technical 
and professional services 

It is acceptable if  the bidder’s license is for more than one 
category so long as the cleaning related category is 
captured in the license. Provision of technical and 
professional services is rather broad; it would be advisable 
if  the nature of technical and professional services 
provided are described. 

4.  On instructions which says prices must 
be entered in the items tab  
must be similar to the price schedule. 
According to our understanding prices 
on the hard copy are inclusive of  
VAT. and prices on the system are 
normally exclusive so can they be  
similar? 

Please quote as per prices in the Price Schedule of the 
tender document as this is what will be used for 
evaluation. 

5.  If  the current good conduct is expired 
but the initiative has been  
taken to renew it. 
The invoice can be attached in the place 
of the good conduct? 

In instances where issuance of a Good Conduct certificate 
has delayed, submission of a payment receipt (and not the 
invoice) for the same shall be accepted.  
 



6.  In the condition that the Director  is a 
Housekeeper and has the  
Certificates required for the tender. Can 
the Certificates be valid for  
the position of  a Manager or 
Supervisor? 

The minimum education requirements for Manager is a 
Diploma Certificate in Housekeeping, Hospitality 
Management, or an equivalent course. A Certificate in 
Housekeeping is therefore not acceptable for the level of 
Manager. 
 

7.  Can we also have a picture sample of a 
swing mop and extraction  
machine? 

Sample Photos of a Swing Mop below. 

 
Sample Photos of Extraction Machines below: 

 
 
SUPPLIER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION No.2 
 
We, the undersigned hereby certify that the Clarification No.2 is an integral part of the document and the 
alterations set out in Clarification has been incorporated in the Tender Proposal. 
 
 
Signed…………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 
Tenderer………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 
Date…………………………………………………………………................................. 


